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Case No. 15586

Gentlemen,

On behalf of applicant GMT Exploration LLC, this is to request that the hearing in Case No. 15586 be continued 
to April 13th. Scott Hall, who represents Devon Energy Production Co., does not oppose the continuance.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Gary

Gary W. Larson,
Partner
Hinkle Shanor LLP 
218 Montezuma 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
(505) 982-4554 telephone 

'(505) 982-8623 facsimile 
glarsonOhinklelawfirm.com
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